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8 December 2015

INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 15-075

oear I

Thank you for your information request, received on 13 November 2015, clarified on 17
November and with additional information requested on 20 November 2015. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR):

“I am writing to gather information upon the percentage of reused and new materials
in the production of hub 67. As well as this a list of all the different materials used in
the construction process.

Mainly focusing on the reused elements from the olympics but a list of all the
construction materials new and reused would be useful, and any others after that
were also sourced from the olympic 'left overs'.

In addition to the information already requested, we also wanted to ask for a list of
the materials that were available for the architects to use to construct hub 67.

For example what materials could the architects have potentially used?
Could we have the original project brief for the hub 67 competition?
Also have the LLDC carried out any other projects using olympic waste material.”

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information relevant to your request. We do
not hold information on the exact percentage of reused and new materials used in the
production of Hub 67.

However LLDC can state that the percentage of materials reused in the construction of Hub
67 was significant, and every opportunity for reuse was explored as part of a consistent
project approach in design development and delivery. All of the structure within the cabins
was reused, with only small reinforcement needed to create a double height community
space. All of the substructure and over cladding required to provide suitable insulation etc.
was new. The decorative facade was 100% reuse. Internally, the tender documentation
made allowance for some replacement (for example costing allowance for 50% of flooring
replacement).

15-075 response v1.0



We have included within this response a list of the different materials used in the
construction and details of reuse. Also included is the originally brief and list of potential
items.

Documents attached:

Annex A - List of materials and components
Annex B - Original Invitation to tender
Annex C - List of potential items

Please Note: the author’'s name has been redacted under FOI exemption
s.40: personal information as they have not given their consent for it to be

disclosed.
Annex D - Hub 67 Environmental sustainability and Ethical Sourcing report
Annex E - Use of IBC cabins

We have also included a link to our sustainability page which outlines our approach to waste
management and other reuse projects as well as our annual Environmental Sustainability
reports: http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/our-story/transforming-east-
london/sustainability

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely



FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





